

FW: New Option

From: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>
To: "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>, "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 28 Feb 2017 14:15:41 -0500
Attachments: updated cabsub slides 20170228 1300.pptx (79.36 kB); ATT00001.htm (1.09 kB)

The new option to reflect in our pink note.

Steven Davidson
Deputy Minister and
Associate Secretary of the Cabinet,
Policy and Delivery

The Cabinet Office
99 Wellesley Street West
Room 6420, Whitney Block
Toronto ON M7A 1A1
Tel 416 325 3759
Fax 416 325 7631

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: February-28-17 1:56 PM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Subject: New Option

Hi Steve,

Here's the new option based on AB direction. We plan to incorporate it into the Cab Sub.

Serge